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Pr. John H, Curilss
Bational Applied Matlweatice Ladboratcries
Fetional Saresu of “Randards

Dear Dy, Curtiss:

Thank you for year letter of 71 Ootober 1952, v th regaxd to
the smainar conductel last sumer on behalf of thi= Agency by the
Imntitute for Rumerical Analysis.

there is no reed of sny apolegy ea your rart for briuging to my
attention iha natessity for working out better fissal arrangexmts
for naxt sunmer?s seninar, On tho contrary, I agprociate your frank-
-Nons in regayd o thin aspect of our cogperation arxl am Quite preared
to muke tho reimijursoment for naxt summor's sexinar gonform to the
standard going matcs for research cmtxacts, I bope that the INA w1
be 1n a position to make the sdwinistralive mxi physical srrangementa
for conducting tho seminar similar to thoso employed last sumesr, In
Hils connestion T want you to know that 1 reali:e that the arrange-
wents lust swmeor had o ba made rather hastily and that T arcreciate
the excellant service glven us despite that handicap,

You will bo pleasnd to learn, I am sure, that Prof. Caims has
sgrecd to sarvo is Chalyxzan of the next saatar, In reguesting that
he do mo T irdicated % him thet hw would not this time, ss last, bave
the barden of both adxinistirative and technlcal direction of the
sesinar, 1 think xy ore=misse to him in this rey.rv woild best De met
1L some peracn, »refersdly a mesper of the IRA staff, would be desig-~
asted to servo 3 Exetutive lecrotary. The oost of his services and
that of his olerical asaistant oonld ta addet to the othar costa of
sonfducting the sexinar, Tha designation of an officient perscn for
thin work wuld go far toward 11fUling he hxden of all aduinistrative
arragenenta frem Urofl, Ssirns, allowin: him mcah greatsr freedom for
ihe techirical direstion of the ssminar, as wall as for sugh resesrch
a8 b may wish to confuct in Me free time during the semimar, The
snly limitation I place upan tae seleetion of the Fascutive Cecratary
and his sssistant i that thay sust bs cleared for classifiod matters
uwp to ad including ~“TCRET,

If the foregoing arraniemants can bo sade, 1 weuld apnreciate
your advisin; me pre=ptly of the name of the person salected io be
Bxecutive “ecvstary, T that we San seon begia workin: directly with
hin, “omtractual arrangesonts for the noxt sesine® are haing initd.
ated at orve and I hore timt woe will oe ahle to have all detalls com~
plated woll in sdvancs of 1 July 1953,
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I s glad to Yoam that the sustody of classifed docau:nia used
in conmotion with the last ssminar will zive you Jittle troubls, The
sossibliity of thelr desiruction by fira is not serfous, az dunlioates
exizt,. The campus police protection of the building, as indiosted in
your laticr, ix adeq.ate for ssourity purposes,

- nﬁxﬁ, taeh o mgg acd Jou sedcilates al TRA ad
LGtA Por ne soepetallon exteriled In comregtion with the last
Malaar and o say Tatl, vith your statinued vooperation, T am leeking
foria® with enthuslasm tc an ever Betier soainar néxt simser,

Sineeraly,

RALMY J, CANTRE
Najor Ceanersl, US irmy
Mrector, irmed Porcos ecurify Agency

ea AQ Originated byy H.H.C algn 20 Oct 52
' Sripinated bye pHel-Campatgno/uln/20 o
NS
R/AD (2)

M/R: This 1s in answer to & letter from Dr, Curtiss, dated 22 Ootober 52,
It is interded to repeat the suwer seminar, SCAMP, at the Institute for
Numerical Analysls in Los Angeles) contractual details are yet to bo
settled,
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